



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

April 30, 2026

Stefan Oana
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
1130 Bertie St,
Fort Erie, ON L2A 5Y2
RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com

Dear Stefan Oana,

**Re: Canadian Niagara Power Inc. (CNPI)
Delay in Filing 2027 Cost of Service Application
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2026-0029**

This letter is in response to your letter dated April 29, 2026, informing the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) of a delay in the filing of Canadian Niagara Power Inc.'s (CNPI) 2027 cost of service application to May 31, 2026.

The OEB grants CNPI's request for an extension. CNPI shall file its 2027 distribution rate application with the OEB no later than May 31, 2026.

Please be advised that delays to the filing of CNPI's application could affect the timing of the OEB's final decision in this matter.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Petar Prazic at Petar.Prazic@oeb.ca or at 416-440-7682. The OEB's toll-free number is 1-888-632-6273.

Yours truly,

Ritchie Murray
Registrar